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From: Peach Mik[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PEACHM]
Sent: Mon 01/09/2008 10:32:52 AM (UTC)
To: Chapman David (BRA01)f [GRO] i; Johns David
DL[ [GRO] :
Cc: Denham Steve} [GRO] :
Subject: FW: TES and ARQ queries from last weeks Fujitsu/POL Joint Working Day
Dave(s)

The questions raised with regard to TES are more architectural than support... help please....

- shortened version of the email is...

a) Is it possible to increase the data held in TES from 180 days to 1 or 2 years - if so, what would it cost

b) Can we increase the number of POL users from 20 to 30, if so , what would it cost

¢) Can we supply some training to POL of TES facilities - | suspect that this may be more difficult - Dave Harrison has
already told me that he no longer has anyone left in his team with Horizon experience - and SSC are really only end-
users of TES .

Regards
Mik

From: Denham Steve

Sent: 01 September 2008 10:43

To: Peach Mik; Pritchard Howard

Subject: FW: TES and ARQ queries from last weeks Fujitsu/POL Joint Working Day

Mik, can you comment on the TES questions and Howard the ARQ.
Thanks
Steve Denham

Head of Service Management
Royal Mail Group Account (POL)

FUJITSU SERVICES
Lovelage Rd, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Mob:{ ~ [GRO] |

E-mail: Steven1.denhamg [GRO] 5

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be
privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free.

From: phil.ashley¢ IGRO] H

Sent: 01 September 2008 10:37

To: Denham Steve

Cc: alan.x.simpson¢ [GRO] i natasha.bernardg.., [GRO] | gill.matthews( [GRO]
Subject: TES and ARQ queries from last weeks Fujitsu/POL Joint Working Day
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Steven,

As per the discussions during the AOB part of the above meetings, would it be possible for you to provide me with some
idea as to whether the following are possible, and if so | very rough idea of costs involved etc?

Would it be possible to extend the period transaction data is held
on/accessed by TES from the current 180 day limit to 1 or (ideally) 2
years?

Would it be possible to provide in depth training in the use of TES and

all of its available features?

Could we increase the current ARQ allocation to POL security/fraud teams
from 720 to 10007

Could we increase the number of current TES licensed users within POL
from 20 to 307

We currently only need a brief idea of costs etc.

regards

Phil

Branch IT Advisor
Branch IT Services
Service Delivery
Post Office Ltd

viobor: |_[GRO]
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